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Rivera, Maribel

[ 100000TO5 Y

From: Theresa Knower [theresa@1031company.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 4:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Request

Attachments: image001 jpd™—= _

Importance: High

Good Afternoon!

We need to change the address for the following LLCs:

Entrust Freedom, LLC LO7000043058 - The new address is:
1520 Royal Palm Sq. Blvd, #320, Fort Myers, FL 33919

1031 Tax Free Strategies, LLC L99000005469- The new address is:
1520 Royal Palm Sq. Blvd. #320, Fort Myers, FL 33919

island Financial Services Inc, P85000065698 - The new address is:
1520 Rovyal Palm Sq. Blvd. #320, Fort Myers, FL 33919

\/lg Free Strategies, LLC 1.10000089054 - The new address is:

1520 Royal Palm Sq. Blvd. #320, Fort Myers, Ft 33919

1031 Reverse Exchange Company, LLC L01000005580 - The new address is:

1520 Royal Palm Sq. Blvd. #320, Fort Myers, FL 33919

Please advise if any further information is required in order to make the requested changes. Thank you so much for

your time!

Best regards,

Theresa Knower, COO, CES?®
Entrust Freedom, LLC

4560 Via Royale, Unit 1

Fort Myers, FL 33919
P.239.333.1031 x207

F. 239.466.5496

E.Theresa@EntrustFreedom.com -
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** We are moving January 7th to a new office right around the corner - Please change our address effective immediately

o /520 ROYAL PALM SQ.BLYD. # 320, F7.MYERS, FL 33T
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